## **Fatima Shabab**

## Assistant Manager Program Coordination

Chakwal Grammer School Chakwal , Chakwal Grammer School Chakwal

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: program.coord@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0543541402



## **About**

Dr. Fatima Shabab is working as Assistant Manager Program Coordination in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Fatima Shabab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Physics (Nano-Science)  COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan  BS in Physics  University of Gujrat , Pakistan	2019 - 2021
	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Assistant Manager Program Coordination	2023- Present
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
PROG COORD	2022 - 2023
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Internship	2022 - 2022
COMSATS University Islamabad , COMSATS University Islamabad	
Physics Teacher	2018 - 2019